This 72-acre property contains a manufacturing building and supporting structures, which were built by a division of GM in 1949. Site activities have included machining, stamping and welding of metal sheets and sub-assembly of various car components for shipment to other GM plants. Manufacturing operations ceased in November 2008.

Commercial Development Company (CDC), based in St. Louis, Missouri, purchased the site in early 2011, prior to the formation of the RACER Trust. CDC has dismantled the manufacturing building on the property to prepare the site for redevelopment.

As part of its agreement with RACER’s predecessor, Motors Liquidation Company, CDC is responsible for assessing and addressing, if needed, environmental conditions on the property.

Information on the site and past environmental tests can be viewed at the RACER website at www.racertrust.org.